Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:18 AM
To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: RESIGNATION.

Kindly attached to Ghulam Murtaza Personal File.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe
<mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: RESIGNATION.

Dear Shahid,

Thank you for the information. Kindly send an email reminder to all UCPOs and TCSPs for reiterating the importance of
serving prior notice and consequences incase of not serving notice.

Best Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 6:01 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: RESIGNATION.

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

With reference to below email, UCPO Ghulam Murtaza has resigned from UCPO position effective from 3rd
March 2020 without serving prior notice period. He has been requested to serve prior notice as per the
organization rules however, his response was not positive. As per SOPs we are not accepting his resignation
and his contract will be concluded on account of violation of notice clause.

In case of any comment regading the same please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,



Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ghulam murtaza <gmurtaza7272@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:19 PM

To: Dr Asfar U Shams Hashmi <peokurram2 @gmail.com>

Cc: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; Sajid Hussain Bangash <tcsp.uk@gmail.com>; Jowher Ali
<jauharturi@gmail.com>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; PEO KURRAM
<peokuram@gmail.com>; Mohib khan <DSOKURRAM@gmail.com>

Subject: RESIGNATION.

Respected sir,

As i have joined Rescue 1122 and their training was on immediate basis that's why i am not able to
continue job for one month but still i have completed feburary month.So it is a humble request that please issue me a
experience certificate.

On Wed, 4 Mar 2020, 10:46 pm Dr Asfar U Shams Hashmi, <peokurram2@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Ghulam Murtaza,

The below email of Mr. Shahid Ali sb is for your information and needs your kind attention.

Also attached the proper format of resignation letter, kindly fill it and share it with Shahid Ali Sb, keeping me and Area
Coordinator Dr Rizwan Sb in CC.

Regards,
Dr Asfar

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020

Subject: RESIGNATION.

To: Dr Asfar U Shams Hashmi <peokurram2@gmail.com>

Cc: PEO KURRAM <peokuram@gmail.com>, nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk, "ANWAR, Rizwan" <anwarr@who.int>, Mohib
khan <DSOKURRAM@gmail.com>, Sajid Hussain Bangash <tcsp.uk@gmail.com>, Jowher Ali <jauharturi@gmail.com>,
ghulam murtaza <gmurtaza7272 @gmail.com>

Dear Dr Asfar,

Greetings!

Please find attached format for resignation letter.



Please be informed that as per SOPs, If any staff tendered resignation without serving prior one month notice
shall not be paid remuneration for the month. His contract shall be concluded and shall neither be issued any
reference letter nor eligible for rehiring.

Kindly ask him to serve one month prior notice period else his contract will be concluded as per SOPs.

Thanks & Regards,
Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP

Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Dr Asfar U Shams Hashmi <peokurram2 @gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:15 PM

To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: PEO KURRAM <peokuram@gmail.com>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; Mohib khan
<DSOKURRAM@gmail.com>; Sajid Hussain Bangash <tcsp.uk@gmail.com>; Jowher Ali <jauharturi@gmail.com>;
ghulam murtaza <gmurtaza7272 @gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: RESIGNATION.

Dear Shahid Ali sb,

Kindly find the below email of Ghulam Murtaza regarding his resignation from the post of UCPO of UC Parachinar.
According to he does not have official CTC format of resignation, kindly share it with him.

Regards,
Dr Asfar U Shames,
PEO Upper Kurram

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: ghulam murtaza <gmurtaza7272 @gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020

Subject: RESIGNATION.

To: Dr Asfar U Shams Hashmi <peokurram2@gmail.com>




Respected Sir, PEO Upper Kurram AOA & Here is My RESIGNATION from the Post of UCPO(UC-PcrA).

It is stated in respect of You that I got a permanent Job(BPS16)in KPK Rescuel 122 and according to Rescue
1122 officials 1 have to join them immediately.

Therefore i am giving my RESIGNATION from my present Post of UCPO. Considering the immediate joining
offer given by Rescue 1122, The CTC-PTPP(WHO)will accept my RESIGNATION and Hope that CTC will
also issue me The Experience Certificate for the services i rendered to CTC-PTPP(WHO/PEI).

Best Regards.

Best Regards,

Dr. Asfar U-Shams Hashmi
Polio Eradication Officer
Upper Kurram

Cont # 0300-0180033

Best Regards,

Dr. Asfar U-Shams Hashmi
Polio Eradication Officer
Upper Kurram

Cont # 0300-0180033



